
Agenda 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting  
December 8, 2015 

7:30 PM 
Board Office Conference Room 

 
I Call to Order, 

Invocation, Pledge 

of Allegiance 

 Chester 

Register 

 

II Consent Agenda  Chester 

Register 

 

  Approve Agenda 

Approve minutes of  11/10 Regular Meeting  

Personnel  

New Hires:  None 

 

  

III Recognition of 

visitors 

C&I Strategic Planning Presentation 

Junior Beta State Winners ( Lana Foster and students) 

Chester 

Register 

 

       

IV   Budget and 

Finance 

See Finance Report Chester 

Register 

Goal 5: Operational need 

 



Agenda 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting  
December 8, 2015 

7:30 PM 
Board Office Conference Room 

 
V Reports A1. Principal – High School 

 

A2. Principal- Elem/Middle School 

 

B.   Superintendent  

 

C.  Field Trip Requests (* requires bus) 

1. 12/10 Floriculture-Cook County (Corbett)* after 

school 

2. 12/18 Livestock – Bartow FL (Corbett) workday 

3. 1/8-10 Pig Classic – Perry (Corbett) 

4. 1/21 Career Fair – Valdosta (Combass) 

5. 1/28 Ag Mechanics-Tifton (Majeski) after school 

6. 2/11  Public Speaking – Appling (Majeski) after 

school 

7. 2/17-20  State Livestock-Perry (Corbett) 

8. 2/17-20 State Hog – Perry (Majeski)  

9. 3/3  Nursery Landscape-Ware (Corbett/Majeski) 

after school 

10. 3/8  Forestry –Quitman(Majeski/Corbett)* 

11. 3/7 Beef Show – Valdosta (Corbett)  

12. 3/10  Forestry – Waycross (Majeski/Corbett)* 

13. 3/15  Ag Mechanics  - Ware (Majeski)  

14. 3/15  FFD – Thomasville (Corbett) * 

15. 3/18-19 State Livestock –Athens (Corbett)  

16. 3/22  Forestry  Appling (Majeski/Corbett)*1/2 

day 

17. 3/24  Forestry – Charleton ( Majeski/Corbett)* 

Dave   

Rosser 

Wade 

Beale 

Virginia 

Jewell 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting  
December 8, 2015 

7:30 PM 
Board Office Conference Room 

 

18. 4/14  Forestry – Wayne Cty (Majeski/Corbett) * 

19. 4/22-23 FFA – Covington (Corbett) 

20. 4/27-30  FFA – Macon (Majeski/Corbett) * 

21. 5/12  FFA – Waycross (Majeski/Corbett) * 

 

D.  Fund raising request 

1. 2/6  MS/HS Baseball  5K race (Davis/Guilliams) 

      Community Service-None 

2. 1/29-2/10 Jr Beta Nationals Donut sale (Foster) 

3. 3/7-3/18  Junior class prom   donut sale 

(Combass/Register) 

 

E. Facilities Request-None 

 
VI New Business 1. Approve expenditure for School Dude to have a 

maintenance tracking system one time set up fee 

of $1505 and ongoing fee of $937.50 

2. Set date for Superintendent’s evaluation in 

December 

3. Set Board Workshop date for budget( MVC 

contract, purchase of student transportation, and 

general budget topics) 

4. Approve hiring of Diane for ACA reporting 

needs not to exceed $4880.20 

5. Approve awarding bid for septic tank pumping 

to Quality with low bid of $6165 per event 

6. Approve payment to Rosa Robinson in the 

amount of $5000 for services rendered 

  



Agenda 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting  
December 8, 2015 

7:30 PM 
Board Office Conference Room 

 

7. Approve contract for ACA requirements  $5245 

one time set up fee (ongoing 7.50 per employee)  

8. Election of Board officers 
 Policy A. Introduce 

a. JB Student Attendance CHANGE 

  

 

VII Old Business Adopt 

a. GAGD-Staff  Nepotism  New  

b. JKB Student Solicitation  CHANGE 

c. BCBI-Public Participation  CHANGE 

(exhibit) 

d. IHC-Class Rank  CHANGE 

e. EEE – Competitive Foods 

 

  

VIII Other Business Executive Session-Personnel 

 

  

 



Echols County Board of Education 
Meeting Minutes 

November 10, 2015 

 

  

The November 10, 2015 regular meeting of the Echols County Board of Education was called to order at 
7:35 PM by Chester Register. 

Board members present were Bo Corbett, Rocky Crosby, Richard Hendley, Chester Register and Florence 
Staten. 

Following the invocation and pledge to the flag, The Superintendent asked to add 3 items to the agenda. 
Rocky Crosby made a motion to approve the amended agenda.  Florence Staten seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 5-0.   

Rocky Crosby made a motion to approve the October20, 2015 meeting minutes with correction.  Richard 
Hendley seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0.   

VISITORS 

The Board recognized the sportsmanship, accomplishments and efforts of clubs and sports teams who 
have competed during the fall season. Students listed are those in attendance at the meeting. 

Drama 1st place Region -Annaliese Hamm with Emily Borchert and Chelsea Crouch 

Forestry Hank Majeski with Miranda Carter, Brooke Smith, Will Vedder, Avery Wood   

Softball – 3rd place state Rebecca Hill and Kameron Coggins, Logan Hill, Makayla Barrett, Alyssa 
Ellenberg, Avery Wood, Tyler Carter, Kassi Church, Logan Bennett, Logan George, Morgan Hill, Maci 
Courson, Taela Johnson, Bethany Tanner 

Cross Country 1st place regionals Vince Hamm and Andres Abeja 

FFA 2nd place nationals Lindsey Herring, Rose Coleman , Elizabeth Coleman ,Justin Sandlin, Court 
Hambrick, Emily Leonard, Tristan Carter, Payton Tomlinson 

BUDGET AND FINANCE 

Ms. Staten informed the Superintendent that November payroll is usually prior to Thanksgiving and 
asked if we plan to do that again.  The Superintendent  stated she would check to see if funds are 
available for an early payroll. 

Mr. Hendley asked for further verification on a company called Admin Arsenal.  The Superintendent said 
she would verify and report back. Richard Hendley made a motion to approve the Accounts Payable 
register. This was seconded by Rocky Crosby.  Motion passed 5-0. 

REPORTS 

Mr. Rosser informed the Board that our graduation rate is 90.6% due to the hard work of Ms. Black and 
the high school staff. He reviewed Georgia Milestones End of Course Tests.  He advised the Board that 
the results will not be public from the state until 11/16 and should be kept confidential until that time.  
We are at or above state average in most cases.   



Echols County Board of Education 
Meeting Minutes 

November 10, 2015 

 

Mr. Rosser advised the Board that more students either have permission from parents to leave at lunch 
or are 18 years old and can sign themselves out creating a defacto “Open Campus” situation.  The Board 
felt that this concept was fine as our in loco parentis status ends when students sign out.  

Mr. Beale reviewed Georgia Milestones grades 3-8 end of grade tests.  He pointed out that we have 
opportunities for growth in some areas and in other areas we are “knocking it out of the park.”   He 
stated that we are working toward consistency across all teachers in all grades. 

The Superintendent updated the Board on the progress of the individual teams meeting regarding the 
Strategic plan.   

Dr. Jewell presented the updated MVC proposal for review; the Board asked for specific answers as to 
details.  The Superintendent advised the Board that new ABM contract adds $300 per month, instead of 
$450. All quotes for the HVAC work at the K-8 building were reviewed.   KPurchase is being reviewed as 
a free solution to automating our purchasing process.  The Board was informed that bids on the septic 
maintenance contract will be in before the next Board meeting and that an RFP for waste disposal 
services will be issued on 11/11/15. 

An energy review is in process to see if savings can be had in this area.  There are buildings on campus 
that have no fire pulls.  The Board declined to act on this. There was a minor bus incident involving 
minimal damage to the bus and no injuries on 11/2.   

Dr. Jewell advised the Board that we have an independent CPA who will do our financials for $4500.  We 
are close to reaching a final price for a band aid solution this year.   We are also looking at the feasibility 
of recovering Medicaid funds and finalizing a vendor for completing ACA requirements for the District.   

Summaries from written reports: 

Federal:  The Title IIA audit sowed money drawn down but not spent.  We returned that money to the 
State,  However, the Title IIA specialist has stated we will get the money back in carryover as this was 
considered a one-time error.  15 migrant students attended College Day at VSU, a first. The public can 
see the new state testing site at http://experience-ga.ctb.com for end of course testing. 

SPED:  Special Education will receive $ 8407.42 for Medicaid.  The principals have contributed $800.00 
for wellness incentives. Our approved budget in state funds for professional learning is 18099.00. 

Tech:  E-rate work will happen in December.  We are looking at adding cameras at the high school.  We 
continue to have needs in several areas for computers and infrastructure.  Some items will need to wait 
until the next round of e-rate due to the cost.  (13000+) 

FIELD TRIPS 

Florence Staten made a motion to approve the field trip, 6/13-17 4 H Summer Camp grades 4-6  
Hampton GA (Justin Shealey)     Rocky Crosby seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0   

FUND RAISING REQUESTS 

Rocky Crosby made a motion to approve a fund raising request for MS Student Council – Winter Dance  
12/17(Crawford)  5-8 Florence Staten seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 
 

http://experience-ga.ctb.com/


Echols County Board of Education 
Meeting Minutes 

November 10, 2015 

 

COMMUNITY SERVICE REQUESTS are principal discretion. 

FACILITIES REQUEST 

Florence Staten made a motion to approve the facilities request for ECHS Alumni – Reunion -3/12 
(Highsmith and Deloach, Old Caf and auditorium.  Richard Hendley seconded the motion.  Motion 
passed 5-0. 
 
 NEW BUSINESS  
 
Rocky Crosby made a motion to award the HVAC bid to Paul King.  Florence Staten seconded.  Motion 
passed 5-0.    

The Superintendent informed the Board of the pricing and options for vehicles to address the needs of 
FFA and other small groups. The Board will receive more information on total financing implications at 
the next Board meeting.  The Board attorney has stated the use of GSS poses no legal issues. 

Rocky Crosby made a motion to approve the expenditure of PE equipment for $2228.74(ES) and 
$807.92(HS) pending verification of the brand name of several products on the list. Florence Staten 
seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0. 

Florence Staten made a motion to approve the purchase of School Dude IT to replace the Janus system.   
Rocky Crosby seconded.  Motion passed 5-0.  The maintenance tracking system failed to have a motion 
to approve.  

Mr. Register asked the Board to think about a date in December for the Superintendent’s evaluation. 

Rocky Crosby made a motion to approve the 2016 Board meeting dates as presented.  The start time will 

continue to be 7:30 to allow for Board members to have time before the meeting and the end of work.  

Bo Corbett seconded.  Motion passed 5-0. 

OLD BUSINESS - None 

POLICY 

Florence Staten made a motion to introduce the policies as listed.  Richard Hendley seconded.  Motion 

passed 5-0. 

a. GAGD-Staff  Nepotism  New  

b. JKB Student Solicitation  CHANGE 

c. BCBI-Public Participation  CHANGE (exhibit) 

d. IHC-Class Rank  CHANGE 

Florence Staten made a motion to adopt the polices as listed.  Bo Corbett seconded.  Motion passed 5-0. 

a. DJEA Purchasing Authority CHANGE 
b. DJEAC Purchasing or Credit Card Use – NEW 
c. GAD Professional Learning  Opportunities CHANGE  
d. JCDAG Bullying CHANGE 
e. JGCD Medication  CHANGE 
f. JGI Child Abuse or Neglect  CHANGE 

 



Echols County Board of Education 
Meeting Minutes 

November 10, 2015 

 

Rocky Crosby made a motion to move into Executive session to discuss personnel issues.at 9:34.  

Florence Staten seconded the motion.   

Florence Staten made a motion to exit Executive session at 10:13.  Richard Hendley seconded. 

PERSONNEL 

Rocky Crosby made a motion to approve the hiring of Bobby Walker as bus driver.  Florence Staten 

seconded.  Motion passed 5-0. 

Bo Corbett made a motion to approve the hiring of Edith Martin and Katy DeLoach as substitute 

teachers.  Rocky Crosby seconded.  Motion passed 5-0. 

Richard Hendley made a motion to approve the resignation of David Hambrick, bus driver.  Florence 

Staten seconded.  Motion passed 5-0. 

Bo Corbett made a motion to have the Superintendent  send a letter to Rosa Robinson to clarify work 

done earlier this year.  Richard Hendley seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

The Board meeting was adjourned at 10:15 PM by Chester Register. 

 

___________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Chester Register, Chair    Virginia Jewell, Superintendent 

 



 
 

Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8th, 2015 
7:30 PM 

  
 
 Department Name Your Name  
 High School Dave Rosser  
 Topic Narrative  CIP or Strategic Goal 

to which this item 
relates 

1. Enrollment • Currently 230 Total 
• 9th – 73 
• 10th -51 
• 11th -51 
• 12th -55 

NA 

2.  MOWR     Confirmed classes for Spring 2016 
Nursing, Criminal Justice – Wiregrass 
GMC – Math , English 101/102 

Objective 3.2  
 

3.        
    
  

  
 

     

 Upcoming Events  End of Course Testing – December 7th – 11th 
Final Exams  - December 17th and 18th 

 
Christmas Celebration - December 18th @ 12:00 
 

 

    
    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8th, 2015 
7:30 PM 

  
 
 

 



Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8, 2015 
7:30 PM 

Echols Elementary-Middle School 

 
 ECES-ECMS Wade Beale  

1 PK-8 Attendance Report  Report on current PK-8 enrollment N/A 

2 PK-8 Upcoming Events  Calendar events Dec-Jan N/A 

    

 

 



ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Accounts Payable Report     -     December 2015

VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Aaction Alarms, Inc. Maint Bldg (Inc. annual fire alarm insp.) 77.00$              
Beyind Play LLC Federal Preschool - supply 187.96$            
Bytespeed Sp Ed VI-B FLOW (CEIS) exp comp equip 3,180.00$         
GovConnection Inc. Sp Ed VI-B FLOW (CEIS) exp comp equip 84.80$              
Office Depot Title I-C-Inst Supply & Supply 335.94$            
Southern Computer Warehouse Sp Ed VI-B FLOW (CEIS) exp comp equip 385.30$            
Southern Ink Supply Title I-C Migrant-Tech Related Supply 72.00$              
Southern Ink Supply Sp Ed VI-B FLOW/Federal Presch- supply 868.00$            
Southern Ink Supply Grades 9-12 - Supply Tech 1,102.00$         
Southern Management ABM LLC Maint Purch Cleaning Services 12,893.39$       
Super Duper Publications Federal Preschool - supply 115.80$            
UniFirst Maint Bldg/Stud Tran - Supply 165.65$            
Western Psychological Svcs Federal Preschool - supply 840.40$            

TOTAL 20,308.24$       



































Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8 2015 
7:30 PM 

BOE 

 
    

 Central Office Superintendent  

1 Topic Narrative CIP or Strategic Goal to 

which this item relates 

2 Instruction  C& I has recommended a full time curriculum 

director- we feel this is best combined with 

Professional Development and testing  which 

means a rearrangement of internal positions 

 We are looking at which pathways to add to the 

Program of Studies for CTAE based on those 

which are already accepted in MOWR or fulfill a 

local need 

Goal – Increase student 

achievement 

3 Special Education See Special Education Report  

4   Operations  Serious damage to our infrastructure over the 

Thanksgiving break due to power outages- system 

not fully back online for several days 

 New requirement from EPD re: ground water 

monitoring- Jaime will attend required trainings 

 Fiber link to BOE office has broken- shifting back 

service to a server located within the BOE 

 Bids were received on Dec 10- Quality has the 

lowest bid and highest points on the rubric. 

 Confirming School Board Member Training at 

RESA on Jan 26 at 5:30  dinner is included-  3 

hours on legal- gives us the required 9 if all go to 

Savannah 

 Bids for trash pick up due next week 

 4 pallets of paper were delayed in delivery but 

arrived Wednesday before the Thanksgiving break 

Goal 5- Efficient use of 

resources 

5 Finance  See report 

 Leadership team set priorities for the following 

for next year 

 

 

 

6 Fed 

Programs/Assess

ment 

See Federal Programs Report  

7 Technology  See Technology Report  

8 Policy B- Student attendance- required due to changes in 

statute because of MOWR and other new programs 

 

 



Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

September 
7:30 PM 

Echols Elementary School 

 
 Department Name Your Name  

 Special Ed 

Professional 

Learning 

School Nutrition 

Shannon King  

1 Topic Narrative( use bulleted list for easier reading) CIP or Strategic Goal to 

which this item relates 

2 Professional 

Development 
 Projected needs for next year are currently 

being gathered from principals-(still in 

progress) 

 

Focus on various 

strategic goals 

3 Special Education  SES and PaddyNet representatives will be 

meeting with us on Thursday, December 10
th

 

to review the reporting and collection process 

with our Medicaid billing.  The reports they 

send are very misleading and I need 

clarification.  

 November 2, 2015 I received a letter stating 

that we should be getting back 8407.42 from 

the April-June 2015 quarter.  A check was 

sent to the Bd of Ed  for that amount but it 

was for January – June (not April-June).  We 

are working out details now as to whether that 

will go back into SPED funds or the general 

fund.  It is currently being put in the general 

fund.   

 Hired bus aide for morning and afternoon 

assistance on SPED bus.  That will be paid 

through VIB Flow. Approx. cost for the 

remainder of the year—3000-3500 

 

Compliance 

4   School Nutrition  I am awaiting final approval on the 

Competitive Foods Policy and I will be 

submitting information for our School 

Nutrition Review that will be in February.  

 Wellness Committee meeting Tuesday, 

December 1
st
 for update on progress. 

 Principals from each school agreed to donate 

money from the Principal’s Fund to purchase 

Wellness Incentives.  Coach Carter is in the 

process of getting the incentives.      

Compliance 

5    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

November  10, 2015 
7:30 PM 

Echols Elementary School 

 

 

 Federal Programs Rebecca Hill  

    

1 Topic Narrative( use bulleted list for easier reading) CIP or 

Strategic Goal 

to which this 

item relates 

2 Migrant  Received notice that our carryover funds were cut. We will be receiving 

$5000 instead of 53,600. The notice stated that we were cut due to not 

using the funds in 2015.  In addition it was stated in the notice that,   “ In 

order to support your district, GaDOE MEP regional staff will meet with 

your migrant staff to review existing budgets, enrollment and migration 

patterns, and support plans. If it is determined that an additional portion of 

your FY15 carryover funds are required to adequately meet the needs of 

your eligible migrant student population during this school year, we will 

work with your district to ensure services are provided.” 

Title 1C 

5   Budgets (Title 

1A, Title 1C, Title 

II A, Title III, 

Title VI B) 

 All budgets have been approved except Title VI B 

 Title VIB has been submitted 

All Federal 

Programs 

6     

 

 Testing Rebecca Hill  

    

1 Topic Narrative( use bulleted list for easier reading) CIP or 

Strategic Goal 

to which this 

item relates 

2 Testing  EOC testing schedule has been created and emailed to teachers  

EOC’s will be taken Dec. 7
th

 – 11
th

. Makeu p Days: Dec. 14,15 

 SLO’s for HS courses will be administered  Dec. 7-15
th

.  

 

 

 



Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8, 2015 
7:30 PM 

 
 
 Department Name Your Name    

 Technology Kelly Wicks  

1 Topic Narrative( use bulleted list for easier reading) CIP or Strategic Goal to which this item relates 

2  Staff/student 

check in 
 We need a system for tracking attendance/early 

dismissal/ tardies as research shows that consistent 

attendance on both the part of staff and 

students leads to higher performance.  Track 

visitors. 

 Computers will have to be purchased for each 

of the school offices. What budget to cover the 

expenses? See below 

 Workstations – $585 each x 2; Repurposing 

Rebecca Hill and Shannon King workstations to 

use and they will use laptops; Rebecca is 

ordering laptop and has a large screen to 

attach; Shannon is waiting laptop from Rosa 

Robinson and will need to purchase a monitor 

 Printers – no need to purchase at this time 

 Software – Enterprise edition Yr 1 $1,528.80 

(Received and my acct set) 

 Annual renewals $325 per school 
 

 Goal 3- Increase student performance on 

learning assessments 

 

 Strategic plan belief- School should provide 

a safe and caring environment for all 

3   E-Rate 2015-2016  Category 2 (wireless infrastructure) funding 

awarded.  

 Planning schedule with vendor to do 

installs during the school year and will parallel our 

current network without any outages and plan 

change over during end of school year.  

 See Requisitions for each school submitted to 

Superintendent. 

 Began week of  November 16 with cable pulling 

and termination completed November 25; 

beginning week of Dec 1 process of setting up 

switches and APs and we are awaiting order 

submitted to the BOE for open server rack and 

patch panel to be installed with cable 

termination 

 Goal 5 – Implement process and policies 

that ensure optimal use of district resources 

in crating a 21st centruy learning 

environment 

 

5 Hardware and 

technology 

supplies 

 Pending budget approval and planning for priority 

of items, software renewals and technology supplies 

for servers, server upgrades, and federal programs 

responsibility for monitors in classrooms, 

projectors, or any other instructional needs 

 Spending designated federal money first 

 Goal 5 – Implement process and policies that 

ensure optimal use of district resources in 

creating a 21st century learning environment 

  

6 Camera 

Surveillance 
 Concentration on HS campus 

 Still soliciting vendor information to add cameras 

and possibly merge current 2 systems or plan for 

replacements of current cameras 

 Strategic plan - School should provide a safe 

and caring environment for all 

7 Fire Alarm Panel 

at HS Campus 
 Panel damaged in lightning strike this summer 

(like intercom system) and not functioning.  

 Aaction Alarm monitoring is still active.  

 Rutland Lowvoltage looking at solution or options 

as there are no parts available to fix this board.  

 An option is to override the current setup with 

another style board without replacing the entire 

system so current wiring will not have to be 

replaced.  

M&O 

 

I have insurance forms from vendors and am 

in the process of completing district 

paperwork 

- Proposal for cable run and pull for old 

ISS building (storage area) and Bus 

Barn – I have sent pictures, 

measurements, campus drawing and 



Report 
ECHOLS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 8, 2015 
7:30 PM 

 
 

 This system is also out-dated and parts are not 

available. 

 COMPLETE with Aaction Alarm panel 

replacing Rutland Lowvoltage Fire Panel 

information to Technician 

 Computers added 

to ESOL 

classroom 

 Pending budget and planning  placement of 

equipment with network drops and electricity 

available or for purchasing install services or 

purchase mobile devices 

 COMPLETE (ordering 2 laptops for replacing 

2 workstations and move toward mobile device 

usage) 

 Goal 2 – Increase student motivation, 

engagement, and attendance  Strategy 2.1.1 

 Goal 5 – Implement process and policies 

that ensure optimal use of district resources 

in creating a 21
st
 century learning 

environment 

9 Printer for GED 

program 
 Testing a printer for GED program use by director 

 Printer delivered.  COMPLETE 

 Strategic Plan Belief – Together, the school 

system and the community serve as the 

foundation for quality of life, growth, and 

sustainability of the community  

12 Switch at BOE   Switch needs to be replaced 

 Requested quotes 

 Est. $1,300 - $1,700 

Internal Connections 

13 Fiber line from 

Demarc to BOE 
 Only 2 of 6 fiber still good 

 Need to revisit this upgrade 

 1
st
 proposal $13,500; 2

nd
 proposal – vendor visit 

Wednesday, Oct. 7 

WAN 

15 District Work 

Order System 
 ITDirect (Technology portion only) 

 Kelly has account setup and training in 

progress 

M&O 

 

16 Projection Screen 

for Cafetorium 
 Current screen too costly to repair 

 Looking for alternative solution 

M&O 

17 HS Campus Fire 

Alarm 
 Unplanned power outage Nov. 27 caused a trouble 

signal; I notified AA and  technician was called 

out Tue, Dec 1; waiting for second technician to 

come out for help in finding the issue; system is 

still active and monitoring 

M&O 

 

 



 

Richard Woods, Georgia’s School Superintendent 
“Educating Georgia’s Future” 

 

2066 Twin Towers East • 205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive • Atlanta, Georgia 30334 • www.gadoe.org 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

November 30, 2015 
 
 
 
To:  Dr. Virginia Jewell, Superintendent 
  Echols County School District 
 
From:  John Wight, Title I, Part C - Migrant Education Program Manager 
  Georgia Department of Education 
 
Subject: Title I, Part C FY15 Carryover Funds 
 
 
After careful review of the use of Title I, Part C - Migrant Education Program (MEP) funds, this letter is 
notification that FY15 MEP carryover funds will be reduced for your district.  This decision is based on 
the district’s use of FY15 funds during the 2014-2015 school year.     
 
FY15 allocation:   $191,898.00 
FY15 funds used:   $138,290.00 
FY16 allocation:   $202,408.00 
FY15 Carryover Allocation:  $5,000.00 
 
We recognize that your district is committed to serving the needs of migrant children and youth.  
However, your district may be experiencing a declining enrollment of eligible MEP students or a change 
in the needs of your eligible MEP students.  In order to support your district, GaDOE MEP regional staff 
will meet with your migrant staff to review existing budgets, enrollment and migration patterns, and 
support plans.  If it is determined that an additional portion of your FY15 carryover funds are required to 
adequately meet the needs of your eligible migrant student population during this school year, we will 
work with your district to ensure services are provided. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at jwight@doe.k12.ga.us or 404-463-1857. 
 
 
CC:  Rebecca Hill, MEP Contact  
 Israel Cortez, GaDOE MEP Regional Coordinator 
 

mailto:jwight@doe.k12.ga.us




Memorandum of Understanding  

for  

Psychological Services 

 

Agreement by and between, Diann Reid, (hereafter “Bookkeeper”) with offices for the 

transaction of business located at ____________________________________, and the Echols 

County School District  (hereinafter “District”) with offices located at 216 US Highway 129 

North, Statenville, Georgia 31648 made this 9th
t
 day of December, 2015.  

 

              WHEREAS, the bookkeeper wishes to contract with the District, to provide bookeeping 

services, and  

              WHEREAS, the bokkkeeper declares that she/he is engaged in an independent business 

and has complied with all federal, state and local laws regarding necessary business permits and 

licenses that are required in order for the bookkeeper to perform his/her duties under this 

agreement. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING REPRESENTATIONS 

AND THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS, THE PARTIES AGREE:  

 

 1. Term - The term of this contract shall be for the period December 9, 2015 through January 31, 

2016, and may not be terminated earlier except for cause.  In any event, after termination for 

cause all scheduled any pending services and reports shall be completed by the bookkeeper.  

 

2. Duties of the Bookkeeper 

 

a) The bookkeeper shall provide support to Human Resources to complete all necessary 

financial paperwork related to the Affordable Care Act. It is anticipated that services will 

be completed by January 31, 2016. 

 

b) Attend any necessary trainings. 

 

c) Enter and/or retrieve data/information as needed/requested. 

 

d) Be available to answer employee questions about ACA requirements if necessary 

 

 

3.  Duties of the Board  

 

a) Provide all necessary materials..   

 

b) Provide appropriate work space for the Bookkeeper in rendering services. 

 

c) Limit the nature of services requested of the Bookkeeper to those specified above unless 

negotiated by the Superintendent. 

 



d) Services rendered by the Psychologist as described are not to exceed 16 hours per week, 

unless additional hours are negotiated by and approved by the Superintendent 

   

 

4-Payment for Services- The District and the psychologist will adhere to the agreed upon 

payment not to exceed $21.80 per hour ($174.40 per day) or $4,883.20 for the specified time 

period ending ending January 31, 2016. Additional hours and services requested beyond the 

scope of this MOU must be approved by the Superintendent.  Services will be invoiced monthly.  

Invoices must include dates, times and details of services.  

 

Submission of documentation for all services rendered must be received within the first five (5) 

days of the month following the provision of services. 

 

The District will accept a secure email copy with all details sent to the Accounts Payble 

Department, but only as a record keeping event, this does not eliminate nor remove the mandate 

of hard copy without confidential information being mailed within 5 business days and received 

by The District Business Office. 

 

4.  Relationship Between the Parties- The status of the bookkeeper during his/her association 

with the District is that of an independent contractor.  

 a. Supervision- The bookkeeper retains the sole right to control or direct the manner in 

which the services herein are to be performed.  

 b. Benefits- The bookkeeper shall not be considered an employee for any purpose and is 

not entitled to any benefits that are or may be provided to employees of The District.  

 c. No Payroll or Employment Taxes- No payroll or employment taxes of any kind shall 

be withheld or paid by The District with respect to payment of fees to the psychologist. The 

payroll or employment taxes that are the subject of this paragraph include but are not limited to 

FICA, FUTA, federal persona; income tax, Medicare/Medicaid, state personal income tax, state 

disability insurance tax and state unemployment insurance tax.  

 d. Malpractice Insurance- The District will not obtain or pay for or reimburse the 

bookkeeper for the cost of malpractice insurance.  

 e. No Workers’ Compensation- No workers’ compensation insurance has been or will be 

obtained by The District on account of the bookkeeper, if any.  

 

5. Professional Responsibility- Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to interfere with or 

otherwise affect the rendering of services by the bookkeeper in accordance with generally 

accepted practices.  

 

Signed: 

 

___________________________  __________________________ 

Diann Reid   Date 

 

___________________________  __________________________ 

Virginia R. Jewell .   Date 

Superintendent 










	Agenda 12.8.15 Regular Meeting
	Board Meeting Minutes 11.10.15
	Rosser December Report
	Beale  Report 12.8.15
	Accts Payable December 2015
	Sheet1

	Dec Finance Report Part 1
	Dec Finance Report Part 2
	Dec tax receipts
	Superintendent Board Report December 2015
	SPED Board Report December 2015
	Federal Progams Board report - 12.8.15
	Tech Board Report 12.8.15
	FY15 Carryover Echols IC
	Maintenance Work Order System
	Echols County Contract for Bookkeeping Services-Reid
	Septic Bids
	ACA Pricing

